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inquire.

MR. GILBERT: Thank you, your Honor.

{Prospective Juror BENNETT BLAEKE, hnéinq‘ﬁroviounly been

sworn, testified as follows:)

EXAMINATION BY MR. GILB!hT:

Q State your name pielia.

A Bannett Blake. _

Q@ I'm Wayne Gilbert and I'm bneﬁofftho attorneys for
Charles Rhines and he's littinﬂ_lt-thu gubl- here
with Eike Stonefiald and Joe Butler whb are also

" reprasenting him. Good morniag, sir. You filled out

i questionnaire a month ago and tha lnwyeri for both

sidas‘hgve had a chance to look at it. You have been

in the Air Force approximately gight-ya-rg?

A Yes, sir.

Q And ware you born and raised 1n:g¢xal?

A Yeah. ‘

@ In the aight years you have been in the Air Force
whers have you bean? “

A Two yeain in Germany. '

Q@ And six at Ellsworth?

A Yup.

Qo I noticed you obtained an leoeiqto's Dugres st a

cniloga in Huntsville, Texas?
A I think -~ well, I c¢annot rtnqan;. I went to a
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- The fact that I liked the study of the behavior of

- Yas.

couple different colleges and I ran track in college
and when my grede point average from a regular
ecollege and junior college -~ !y major was in

sociolagy.

Before you went in the Air Force?

!
Yes.

What attractesd you to sociology?

people and trying to figure out uhnf iz inside a
parson maybe, stuff like that.

What do you de in the Air PForce?

I‘m pern?nnal’spccillilt and I_ﬁ%od to no:k on the
minuteman missles and I have this missing finger that
happened before I came in thl‘;é?vicn'at a sumnmey joﬁ

when I went to achool and now I work in the personnel

office out thers.

What kind of things deo you do?

Separationa. ¥e hava had a lot of that lately.

With the early-out typa?

You have had a lot of activity iﬁﬁ it's in the news
and are you snowed under at work, is that the kind of
thing if you were called upen to mit as a Juror in
this case that would .ft.ct...

Not at all.
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" Not a problenm.

go cross the board; lat's make it a Democratic Party.

That wouldn't be a concern being called away fros
four or five weesks?

your work a ronth or-lo or
You are also active in the Democratie Party and ig
thare a diffarence betweean a Tixis Democrat and a

South Dakota Democrat?
Texas was 3 Democratic state iﬁd I said, hey, let's

Were your parents Democratm?

Yan, they wers.
In front of you theis is a witn.is lint of péopll wheo

night he called as some of the witnessea in this
case. Would you take look at that and see if there
are any napes you may recognize? '

Certailnly; one for sure and one maybe.

Who is the for lﬁro? ‘ |

Jerry Hammerquist, he's the Rapid Valley Ifrigltion
dﬁp-rvilor and Harrxold Ploo-tq;;_nx wife is from
aastarn South Dakotms, and X cpn;;nly assune that they
may ha related. ‘ﬁ

Let me ask you about Harrold éiopatur tirat. 1If
Harrold Plooster were to testify im this case, would
there be any reason, ﬂlsod on iﬁlt you know,: that you

would believe...
No. I wouldn't aven know what he looked like. I
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Not at all.

Just had a plsling‘-cqunintane. with his son. Thers
was a Plooster assigned and we ﬁicht have had lunch
on a chance meeting, and it wig—‘Lehance‘no-tinq'thnt
we started talkiang one day. But, ne..,

How about Jerry Eammerquist, would you tand to give
his testimony more or laas woigﬁﬁ bacauza of any
contacts you have had with him?

Hot a bit.
The avidence, thera will ba some svidence here that

will show that Mr. Rhiﬂlllil l.hOIOIQKull. he's gay
and ons or two of the witnesses who might be called
in this case are alsc gay and have had relationship
with Mr. Rhines. Knowing that, 40&! that cause you

to view Mr. Rhines differently at all?

Do you hlppén to have any lcqug;étunces or !riend? or -
ralatives that are gay? o

Hot that X ;now'ot.l ‘

1f you were to find out today that one of your
friands is gay, would it maka any difference towards
you as far as your friendship ia concerned?

Not reslly. : _

How do you feel about the propcéil to allow
homosexuals into the armed serviéos?

I feel they have bsen there for sonme time.
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You lhave never served on s jury before?

To make it officisl wouldn't iikc any difference to

you?

Not at all.
Would you say you are in favor of that proposal?

Leaning more toward indifference than favorable. I
think if it's a decision of our superiors, well lat's

Just szay you'd have ﬁo live with it.

Ho, I haven't.
Have you heard over thes yaaru-nﬁcut the presumption’

of innocence and the burden of proof and reasonabla

doubt?

I bhave seen snough Perry Hnsoﬁ;j“

One thing -ﬁout Perry Mason is also a defense lawyer
and ha always nas lon-thihg to put on as avidance or
does momething to show his clients are innocent.
Now, do you understand that the burden of proof and
quilt.boyond a reasonable doubt is actually on the

State at all stages of the cass and the burden never

shifta?

That's corxect. o
So that the Defendant is not obligated or expectad to

put on any evidence of any kind:it all; he has three
lawyers and we can decide not teé put op a thing and

you can't hold that against Mr. Rhines; do you ngfce

933
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with that?
Yes, msir. Absolutely.

Have you had a chance, through yoﬁr studies or over.

the years in your 1ife, to give any thought to the

daath penalty?

Yea, I have.
HEave you coma to any opinionl;étfbdnclusion?

I think it should be a case-by-case basia. I can't

‘say that it should be arbitrary for every crime,

On the other hand, you ars not'obposed to it, so 1t.
should never be permitted?

You could say this.
In South Dakota in a criminal case where the State

has decided that they want to ask for the death
penalty, there could be two t:ip%s. 'Tﬁato is the
trial which the jury is asked gdfq;termine whether
th-y'tﬁiék guilt h;s baen pxov§ﬁ beyond a reasonable
doubt. Here Mr. Rhines is chufqaq with first degree

_murder, so it would be the State's obligation to

prove at the trisl that we are now concerned with

chgf'he'l guilty of first degree murder heyond a

reasonablée doubt. If they don't prove first dagrae

murder beyond a reasonable doubt, then the jqrg'l
function as far as Nr. Rhines inrgufth-r proceadings

is concerned is over. If thnx‘dd:prové guilt beyond

934
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. that ons or mors of thesma aggravating circunstances
‘are prassent, then the jury conaiders whether to

impose a death sentence. And we hear in the naws

they find an sggravating circumstance. If the jury

a reasonzble doubt, then the jufy is asked to
considar whethar there aras cl;@yiq'agqravnting
circunstances tﬁit the Juﬂqa.ugli instruct you about
and defins for you, and if the jury in this second
part of the trial f£inds beyond a ranson;hln doubt

about how people are sentenced to dsath and it goes
on for years and years and there sre appeals and

commutations, but the fact is, the dcuth penalty in

South Dakota is carried out. 8o this is not a thing

that the jury could be thinkiqgﬁfi: we senteice him
to death, something else willlhﬁppon; And the jury

is not required to sentence him to death, even if

finds an aggravating c;rcn-tanci but concludes the
death penalty is not appropriate, then there is 1life
imprisonment. In South Dakota that means life
without possibility of parole. It Mr. Rhines was
santcncod to life, he'd never gn:tout and if the jury
finds that thera are not acgruvnyiné cireugstlncos
proved bayond a reasonable doﬁhﬁ, then it wouid'ho'n
life imprisonment aituation 1n;£ead of the death .

penalty. Now, since you havn‘h‘&'ﬁ-ehanco to think
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' consideration to sn aggravating circumstance that

about the death penalty over the years, do you think
that thora are any types of camea that come to mind
whare it is appropriaste?

Yen. '

VWhat comes to mind?

Well, if it's indeed s heinous, let's say a 'crime
that goes beyond -- I don't knoi“wh-t we'd consider
normal, maybe a normal, somethinq that society is
more in tune with, something thnt'- 50 bizarre nné
outlandish or something that ha-icnlly that tha Jury
warrants that the death penalty be imposmed.

It may be that if tﬁc Juey aheulﬁ get to the second
Phase after the trial and you listen to the Court
define and list these mggravating circumstances, it
hay ba that some of the aggravating eircunstances
would ba as bad as what you justsd-lcribed. It
wouldn't neceasarily have to be a bizxare type of
thing or something that is juit.porr;ble or something
that's hard to describe; wouldwrﬁh.bn abla to £oliow

the pourt'a instructions and give serious

maybe doesn’t rime to thias hurtibla...

I guess we would have to wait and ses what is

presented there,
Aftesr you had sesn what is presentad, would You be

93¢
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able to follow the Court's instructions?

Yex. )
As long as you understood. them ;gu'd ba uﬁll to
follow them? o

Yan, i

I try to make -~ I just 1ntarfﬁbéid you.

Hack, no, don't worry about it. ’I finished. I just
wanted to may; yes, I could make & decision if mo
instructed. ‘_

And you'd be able to give serious consideration both
to the death penalty and the -gqr;vatinc
cirpumgtances that you uould be instructed about as
wall asrgoing the other way -nd.iitc without parole?
Once the evidence im presented.

Have you got an idea in your niné right now as you
think would be the worse uentnncé.to give a person,
death or life without parole? ;- |
In ny opiniqn the worst ssentance would be life

without parole. _
Do you hold that view sc strongly that you think an

Not necessarily. It depends on the circumstancss,

you know. ..
And maybe in your mind if you somehow hypothetically

were in a situation yéu might aven want to be
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' Have you heard'unrthlng about this case?

executad instead of doing life without parocle?

Possibly.

Iniqilllr some standard stuff, but it Jjusat went by
theiylyaidc. We had ‘a lot of work come up in the
office mnd worked a-lot of nights and I didn't keap
up with it in the last few montha and to be honast it
was a surprise to get called 1n,‘§ real surprise.

When you got called in, did the nane Charles Rhines

mean anything to you at all?

Yeah, it did.

What do you reeal; hearing anufiﬁr; Rhines before
you ware called here for jury.ﬁﬁéf?

The stuff that was in the naws and stuff like that,
bringing him in from H:lﬁington Sttte back toe be
Rapid City. vI.figurpd there'd ﬁ- a trial nt‘-one
point, but as far as the specifics of it, no.

Any other more specifics or noru_d;tuiled things you
can recall as us sit here todl;?’ |
No, just standard stuff. Lgnin; I remember it when
the night back in March it huppnﬁ;d because I had to
drive to Colorado, and other than that just went into

kind of a blur. . P :
How about since Monday, have you heard anything or

read qhything?
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EXAMINATION BY MR. GROFF:

into?

I followed the Judge's 1nltructionl when the local
news came on, and I went in the other room and I
noticed that the ncwlplﬁcr r-llly cut down in today's

paper what they had about it and I don't think thars

was anything at sll, I was nori 1h£areated in the

sport's page to ba honest witﬁ you.

Because of anything that you qﬁﬁpﬁ have read or heard
or discussed with friends or f;;iij people at work,
do you come here today with any ideas one way or the

othef whather Mr. Rhines ix guilty or not guilty of

this offensae?

Not at alil.

GILABRT: Thank vyou, That's all the gquestions I have

Mr. Bennett, I'm the State's Attornay?

Good morning, sir. e
It's going to bs my ?ob duripy't#e next‘coupln of
weasks to argus the case, I BIPFL?O ask you Jjust a
few guestions. I was 1ntorest‘&fiﬁ-four sociology

degree. Before you pursued that sociology degree,

did you think that was what you were going to go

T went there with general studies in mind.
I think what you told ma, were you interested in the

bshavior of psople and why they do things?
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- One of the things you get used to doing is :ollowiqg

Yeah, basically, really 1nteres€od in maybe like more
of the co-dapendent -~ you see a lot of thut and my
wife has a degree in sociclogy and we can get inte |
some heatad conversations. ;f

Co-&ap-nqency im a very 1ntarestiﬁy congept, very
intaresting. I want to talk to you a little bit
about the military, and you have been in the military

for eight years?
Just went ovar aight in November.
Military as you were talking before has a lot of
rules? o

Absolutely.

the rules?
Without a donﬁt. L .
Maybe that's somathing that tiq-)ul in with the Court
and the Court has the rules which we call
instructions and I think Mr, Gilbert cleared this
with you that no nntt;r what circumstances you
thought night be ;1rcun-tanecs_wnieh would Justify
the imposition of the death pnn!;;r. you would follow
the Court's instructiohs as to what the aggravating
circunstances are in South Daketa, is that right?

Yea, sir. :
As I understand you were down 1nfT§x¢: for how long?

940
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I was born there in '60. I‘havq'h.on in the service
24 years. ' 7
Twanty—-four yeara?

Yesah,
Recalling when you were down in Tex#l, do you recall

hearing about death cazes?
Yes.
That's not something unusual for you?

No, »sir.

Befors I go any further, I need to ask you about
viaualizing yourself on the jﬁry;_bht firast, could
you be a little more spescifie?’ ?oﬁ were telling Mr.
Gilbert about matters that cane hp‘in your nind which
you tpoucht could justify impoming the death penalty.
I think you used the word heinous?

Well, I believe that first of all I have to look at
maybe, was it a spontanecus type of thing or
premaditated type of thing or ihlt would influence
ne. . .
ﬂhe# it comes to preneditation}‘éan you follow the
cOurt'l-instruction;, what that iglnl undur.ﬁanthA
Dakota law? e

Well, I can interpret it in my w-?. I'm not sure
what South Dakota law says. but yesh, T could,

You ware sexplaining, I'm sorry?

941
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BENNETT BLAKE: Certainly.
THE COURT:

Again, this is an individual dacision that I fael,
you know, and together it will come together, if it
warranted it by the svidence tp@ﬁ we will see, I
guess, yeah; juat breaking it‘ddyd. |

WVhat you ura‘slying i 1if the céidqnce warranted
imposing death on this befendant, Mr. Rhinas, you
could visualize yourself Qoing't§at?

Yos. |

GROFFr: That's all I hnve.! Paanrtor cause.

COURT: All right, sir, you remain a prospective
jurox on this case and we vill be in teuch with you
when we need you to come back, and if you make tha
final jury panel. In the neuntino; it is very
important that you coantinue not to watch, read or
listen to any media accounts qn#barniny this case and
that you not dileuil this case iith anyones or allow '
anyéné to disuul- it with you_;éiin.fnur presance.,

Csh you promise me you'll not do these things?

If you have not haafd from us by Tuesday at
noon, I'd ask that you call the Clerk's Office to
check in and make aure that wQ ufo able to reach you.
Thank you, very much. Let'as take a ten minute

racess.,

{(Recese was taken 9:25 to 9:40.}
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TEE COURT: Defense may exercise. 'Record will show that

- the defenme has exercised its tenth peremptory and

WILLIAM ’LIIRS Yean.
THE couxr. netonse may inquire.
(Prospective Juror, WILLIAM BLAIR, having previously been

EXAIMINATION BY MR. GILBIRT'

. No, I nevar have.

T : 843

the Clexrk will summon anothay juror,

Good morming, Mr. Blair. You wire praviocusly sworn

in and you remain under oath now?

aworn, testified as follows:)

For the record state your name ploano.

William Bllir. o
Mr. Blair, I'm Wayne Gilbert, iﬁévl'n one of the '
lawyers for Charles Rhines and h; is the man seated
at the middle of'tha table, and ¥ha othc; lawyers are
Mike Stonafield and Joe Butler and the three of us '
rapresent My, Rhines. The que-tionnnir. you filled
out a month age wa've had copies of that and have had

a chance to look at it and you hlya‘not served on

jury duty befora?

Have you evar been called at all?u
No. :
Some of the questions that you will be asked by both

sides this morning are probing and may seem kind of .
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jurer. Good afternoon, sir. We swore you in last

week so you remain under oath. Defense may inguire,

{(Prospetive Juror DARYL ANDERSON, having previously been

sworn,; testified as follows:)

EXAMINATION BY MR. MIKE STONEFIEED?A

Q
A

You are Daryl Aﬁderson?

Yes.

I'm Mike Stonefield and I'm one of the attorneys
repregenting Charles Rhines in this case. Mr. Rhinea
is the man seated in the middle ;f the table and this
ie Mr. Wayne Gilbert one of thé att&rneys and Mr. Joe
Bulter, How are you today?

Just fine.

You sat through the oriaﬁtation:process a waek ago so
you have a gensral idea why it‘ia that we are up here
today?

Uhm=uhm.

T'd ask you to take z look around the ceurtroom and
tell us if you know anybody?
I recognize Mr. Groff here.

Would tht just be knowing him as the Btate's

Attorney?

Picture in the paper,
Have you ever had any kind of dealings with him in

any type of crimipal case?

1326
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No. . _
Basically you just know who he is?

- Yes.

Do you know anything about Mr. Rhines other than wﬂat
you might have heard or read in the paper?

T don't know anything abeut him,

pid you know Donnivan Schae:fer or have any knowledge
of any member of his family?

Ho. _
one of the things we need to talk about is what if

anything you know about this'cQSe in particular, so
1'd ask you to tell us‘-- fromufhe quéstionnaire you
1ndicated that you had some knowledge about the case
and I'd ask you to tell us as spacifically &s you
can, what if anything you remember having heard or
read?

The thing that I rememher is this Schasffer was a
real nice guy. They mentioned that in the paper and
just that it was a botqﬁad uﬁ robbery, turned inﬁo a
nurder.

ind your knowledge, that knowiedge-you are talking
about something you heard about on the news or in the
paper. H

ﬁight.

Have you ever in the past few months talked about

1327
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this case with anjbody?

NQ, just when I was picked for jury duty peocple would
gay, hey, you are on this trisl, and I sald not yet,
I don't have any idea but that is about all.

You live in New Undérwood?

Jusat ocutsida.

When you say you were picked for the trial, are you
talking about when you got this questionnaire & month
or so ago? '
Right.

Oﬁce you realized you were a pdﬁential jurer on this
case, you did talk to some other people about that?
Just that part, right.

pid you ever hear anybody express an opinion about

"Mr. Rhines as to whether he was guilty or not guilty?

Well, ycu hear comments on lzke, well, you know what
I'd do 1f I was on there, tha£ €ype of thing.

Have fou yourself ever expressed any king of opinion?
Not really. )

Would you say that as you sit here today that you

have an opinion one way or the other about whether or

net Mr. Rhines...

I would say I wouldn't have an opinion because you
can listen to the media and they have pretty much

convicted someone already part of the time and that's

1338
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not right because there are several cases where
things have happened that I knoﬁ that's not true what

[

they print.

You are saying that although you have read or hearé
some things about the case, you don't necessarily
take everything you heay at facé value?

You never have heen a juror before?

No.

Have you ever been called up into this ﬁind of a
process before to be questioned? ‘

I was subpoenaed over 20 Yyears age in an attempted .
murder-kidnapping thing, We came on to a felloﬁ that

had been abducted from Iowa and I never did go before

"the Court.

You were a possible witness?
Right.
Have you ever been, you yourself or anybody in the

family ever been involved in the criminal system as a

‘witness or having been charged with something?

Ho.
one of the things that wﬁs discussed during that

orientation process the other déy were several
concmpts about criminal law, one of them being that
any person that's charged with;d crime is presumed to

be innocent and that presumption follows with the
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person throughout the entire prdceedings and can only
be overcome by evidence of guilt beyond a reasonable
doubt. Do you remember hearing that?

Right.

Iz that something that wa# familiar to you?

Yes.

As you sit here right now, do You have any Problem

applying that presumption to Charles Rhines?

i

No. I have no problem.
You would say that from anything you might have heard

or heard other people talk sbout, you have no opinion

- whatsoever right now as to his guilt or innocence?

I would say I have no opinion.

You indicated on the quesfionn;ire thai you have

ljved in South Dakota at least for your whole life.

Right.

But you have lived in Pennington County for 15 years

.or s07?

No. o ‘
I'm sorry, I'm reading it wréﬁgi You lived in
Pennington County your who1e=1;gerand went to echool
in New Underwood? - '

Yes,

You are a New Underwood resident your entire 1ife?

Right.
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You have one child?

Yeas.

Who apparently would be out ¢f school now?

Yas, she's married. '

still living around here?

She lives in HNew VUndéerwood.

Is she employed anywhere?

She worke at Hew Underwood Schbol, she's & secretary
there.

And you have worked for the‘highway department for...
For 24 years. ‘

Which ﬁould be pretty much since you were out of
school and you worked for them ever since?

Within a couple of months.

And you are in charge of th€'ﬁ;§ Underwood division
out there?

Right.

Probably notice I'm reading oﬁf'?our qﬁestionnaire
here and probably would have axpected that I would
have access to it. |

Right.

You belong to a Catholic church in New Underwood?

Yes.
Would you say you go negular;y?

Ko.
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Does vour wife attend regularly?

Ho.

Some of the questions we may ask may seem to be 2
1ittle prying and they're not meant to a embarrass
you anéd understand the serious nature of this case,
but would you describe yourself as a religious
pexrson?

Well, I don't know how I would put that. I helieve
in God, if that's what you mean.

I know it's kind of a general question. Do you have
Qny particular feelings -~ we ﬁill talk about this in
some more detail. As you sit here now, would you say
you have any particular feelinﬁs one way or the other
about the death penalty? y

Well, I feel .that if a person'ié guilty 1I'd say it‘s
a just thing.

Would you say again just generally that in your mind
you have thought this out quite a bit; is it '
somethiﬁg you have discussed wiph other pecple?

Not necessarily. %o, I WOulan'f'say I discussed it.
Maybe with my wife, we talked about it.

You would say that as a qenefalfprbpusition that you
are basically in favor.of itf L: -

Yas.

pid you know what was involved in this case before
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this last week?

I suspected that it would be, yes.

Why was that?

Well, just the charges that ﬁere brought against te
me would seem... ‘

Let me tell you, preocedurally hdw a case like this

goes, and I'll try and explain it and see if you can

understand my explanation. The flirst part of a

trial, this is 1ike the first part of any regular

- eriminal trial where avidence is presented ahd

arguments are made and a determination is made by the
jury as to whether or not a person charged here, Mr.
Rhines, has bheen praven'guilty of what he's charged
with, evidence beyond a raasonaﬁle doubt and that's,
as I said, that's the normal part of any criminal
trial. Of course, in a case 1iﬁa this if the jury
were to find that he were qoé gg}lty of first degree
murder, then there'd be no furiﬁer discﬁssion about
penalty or anything like that‘and the case would just
be over. ‘If, however, he ﬁere;;qund_guilty of Eirst
degree murder, which is one of the things hé's_
charged with, then there'd be a second part to the
trial and that is one of the things that makes this
type of. proceseding different than any other ¢riminal

trial in thie State, in that were he ta be found
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guilty of first degree murder,..the jury would have

the opportunity to hear new avidence and arguments as -
to what the sentence should be,; because theé jury
would actually do the sentencing. You may be

familiar with the way most or all other cases in this
State are handled is that a person, if they're
convicted of something, the Court doess the

sentencing, but in a capital case, in a first degree
murder, death penalty case, thg jury deoes tha
senténcing. _And so you understand it, that is part

of the reason Why we need to talk about this.

"Right.

A

Now, the way that procedure wéhid ﬁork, the ﬁay that
second pert of the trial, if;wg_qgt to it, the way
that would work would be tha;wFQe State woﬁld allege
that there were one or more ﬁﬁgg-are called
aggravating circumstances surréﬁnding the case, one
or more circumstances that happened which raises it
into the class of cases where the de;th penalty can
be considered and those one or morefcifcumstances
would have to be proved just like.the elements of the
erime have to be proved and pfoved bayond a
reasoﬁable doubt in order for the jury to consider
the death penalty. Now, if the-Jury first of all

found My. Rhines guilty of firsf_degrée murder, and-
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second of all found one or morelbf those
cirecumstances to exist, then the jury would have to

decide what the appropriate sentence was and there’'d

"be two choices and only two and those would be death

by lethal injection, the death penalty or a life
gontence in the penitentiary without possibility of

parcle. Those would be the two possible sentences.

" Do you feel that you understand at least generally

now the procedure?

Yes.

You indicated in yﬁur ansver to the general question
about the death penalty fhat you do feel that it's an
apprépriate penalty. Lét me gsklynu this. 1If you
were to ~— I'm asking you te frésume samne thinﬁs
here, presume You were to sit én the jury and presume
you were to find Mr. Rhines gqilty of first degree
mqrder, presume you were then goiﬁg into the second
part of the trial the sentencing part and if you were
to have found him guilty of first degree murder,
would you think the death penélty should
antomatically follow? o

It dajends. y}ke you say thezgécohd part of that
depending on the evidence that.#as shown I'd say...
Just as a general question, are!&ou,saying that in

your mind the death'penalty woulﬁ not automatically
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follow,

Right.

You would want to consider other facts?

Yas. 7
Do you have any kind of idea in your mind about what

other types of things might be gp;ropriate to
consider? :

No, I coulén't tell you right u@w. I can't think of
any, but that's & pretty seriousrmatter.

Can you, in your mind, can you think of any set of
circumstances, any type of case that you'heard about
in the news or anything that pops in your nind where
you would think the death penalty would automatically
be appropriate?‘ - : A

T could think =-— you mean 1ike ﬁ Ted Bundy type
thing? I thought that was appropr;ate. '

A lot of people we've talked to mentzoned things like
that, In a situatiom like that vou woeuld think it
would‘kind.of be automatically appropriate for
someone convicted of... _

f would say in his case I think it was the right
thing to do. ,

Were you to sit on this kind qf a cése, do you think

you'd want to coensider -- I'm just giving You an

example here, would one of the'things that would be
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-that that would be what woulq;gcpually happen, .

important for you to consider,'ﬁe thg facts involving
the sarlier life of Mr. Rhines, the person convicted?
I don't know if that would ~- i hear so much of that
about the parents and being an abused child and I
think there is toe many times that pecple fall behind
that as an excuse.

Are you saying that in your mind that that type of
evidence would not have an¥y imbortance?

Right, it wouldn't have any importance. I think it's
used too much as far as zome of thesa casges go.
People hide behind their past and use it as an
excuse. :

You did say that you would want ta probably consider
other things. I have given you one exsmple there.
can you think of any other particular things that
might be that you might th:nk to be impartant?

No, I really can’'t.

I want to tazﬂ to you a little bit about the
different alternatives of sentencing that we
discussed. You understand when I explained that
there were, if we were Lo reach the penalty part that
there'd only be two possibly penalties? Are you '
willing to accept the fact that in this State that a

sentence of death, if it was iﬁposgd by the jury,
that

1337

APPENDIX 289




Lo I T I S N VT

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
-1
28

Mr. Rhines would be put to death?

Right.

What I'm getting at_b#aicaily is, yow are willing to
accept that as a propositicn and not tﬁink that well,
maybe at some poiné he would win an appeal or the
governor would commute the'seﬁténce?

I would say that would probably be a possibility,
maybe a remote possibility. i

The point I'm trying te make.i;; are you willing to-
accept the fact that at the time if he were santenced
éo death, if that was what the jurg recommended, that
that would be what would happen?

Yeas.

And you would not feel that the decision was any less
important because of the temote chances that it might
not be carried out? o

No, it wouldn't be any less ;ﬁpqrtgnt.

Likewise with the life in prison, are you willing to

'accapt the proposition that in this State as opposed

"to a let of other states that in this State if a

sentence of life tmprisonment is imposed, that's what
the person serves, but they do'not become parcle

eligible and they serve the rest of their natuxal

life in prison?

Yes,
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Yqu mentioned Ted Bundy and that's somebody you have
been familiar with'in the mediaiandlyou mentioned
that as a possibls type of sentence or a possible
¢ase where you thought that the death penaity was
apprepriate. Did yeu think of .any other types of
cases where you think it's appr&priate?

Well, that's the one that comés;tc nind now, but I
can't think of any -- I'm kind of nervous.

T understand that. Whaen you hear that kind of story
on television or read about it in the psper, the Ted
Bundy story, is that something_th;t interests }ou?
Do you have an interesﬁ in that at all?

Not necessarily an interest,:nq; .

Is it something that you'll éi;.and listen to if it
comes on television or someth;ﬁé like that?

I watched the movie or whatevér:
Do you remember hearing about tké.casa in Washington
State ahﬁut a week or so ageo whérs a2 man was
sentepced to death or was actually executed by
hanging. |

Right.,

And you heard or you had some general idea of what he

'was convicted of doing?

Really, no. I have been busy lately and I haven't

had & chance to, but he reguested that form of
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execution, right?

From what knowledge you might‘h;ve had from that
case, did you feel that that was appropriate?

Well, I don't know. '

Would you say that you didn't have enough knowledge
of it? N |

Right.

You would characterize yourself as someone that would
want to hear more information or as much information
as you could before you'd ﬁantzto make a decision on
something like thia?

Right, because it's pretty final.

Do you have any general types:of feelings, based on
wheat weﬂya talked about, how Yﬁﬁ would feél if you
were called to sit oﬁ this type of case?

I wouldn't say I would be excited sbout it but ~-- I*d
s;t on the jury. |

You'd be willing to take on that résponsibility?

Yeas. '

You live outside of town, 20 miles or so. Can you
think of any reason why the‘éégganée that: you'd have
to travel if you had to be hé;eleverr day for several
weeks, wh& that would present any kind of a problam?

It would be snow. That wnsnft_§ problem until a

couple days uago.
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It might become a proklem again from the sounds of
it.

Other than that, I can't see any prob;em.

No kind of work problems?

I can have peopia'caver for mg.i'I have people that
can gover for mé everywhere. |

Do you know of anyone, Mr. Anderson, that works in
liw enforcement? o

81lim Mcﬁaughton, be works for thé sheriff's
depgrtment in New Underwond, '

Would you say he's a friend of yours?

I know him to say hi. I dén't go out tec supper with
him or anything like that.

I'd ask you if you wéuld.right now take a look at
thig list of names and tell us if you recognize any
of them? | -

I recognize Jerry Hammarquist;'pbn Bahr, 1 think.he
works forlthe sheriff’s department.

Are you friends with Jerry Haﬁﬁéfguist?

Just an acquaintance. He's a rapchér by Caputa.
The list of names there, the reason we went over

those, those are people that could possibly be

_witnesses in this case and 1f Mr. Bammerguist was

called as a witness, your knowledge of him, do you

think you might tend to favor_h;s tastimony or give
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it more credibility than that of someone‘yoﬁ didn't
kpow? '

Ne.

Same guestion on Mr. Bahr?

I wouldn't eéven recognize him if'he walked in the
door.

Just a name that jou thought you knew?

Uhm-uhm.

T take it from what we've talked about earlier you
have never been in the military?

No.

Not even the National Guard?

No.

Would you describe yourself ~f'i'11 ask you to maybe
tell us an opinion sbout yourself. Would you
describe yourself as someone thaﬁ once you have come
to a decision about something and once you are
convinced that you are right, would you say that you
are a person who has, aa the saying goes, you would
gtick to your guns or would you say you are a perénn
who, and again asking you to deécribe yourself, who
maybe can be a little more easiiy swayed or
convinced? “

I could be convinced, yeah. I'm not bull-headed.

Once you bhecome convinced that you are right about
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something, would you...

Sure,

Knowing what this case is about and knowing a little
bit more of what we've discussed here, can you think
of any particular reason that we should know about
why you would say that you couldn’'t be a fair or
impartial juror on this case?

I think I could be. '

Nothing else that you can think of that we should

"know about?

Nothing. )
STONEFIELD: Thank you, Mr. Anderson. We will pass..

TEE COURT: State may inguire,

EXAMINATION BY MR. GROFF:.

Q

I am going to talk to you & ;itﬁle bit about the
éeath penalty if is that's okay.' Did you understand
Erom Mr. Stonefield that if you get to that second
stage, assuming Mr. Rhines is found builty of first
degree murder and them you are going to be basigally
either considering the evidence you have already
heard or considering arguments from me about whether
or not that evidence rises to the level of an
aggravating c¢ircumstance and makes thils murdex
special; do you understand?

Yes.'
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. The Judge 1s going to instruct you as to what these

aggravating clrcumstances are and my gquestion to you
ig this, very simply put} will you follow the Court's
instructions as to what our nggrnvat;nq c1rcumstancas
are in South Dakota, even if you disagree with
them... ‘ _

Yes, I'd follow the inatructions.

wa, I want to talk to you a 1ittle bit about the
questi#nnaire you got in the mail. When you filled
that out and mailed it in, did you ever think you'd
be here anawering these kind of questions?

Yes. |

And, of course, we've got you here now and I want to
talk to you about something else that could happen
and see how you feel about it?

There is a very real posaibiliﬁy that you'll ba‘
pidkéd on this jury and it you are picked on this
jury, of coursa, you may have ié make one ¢of the more
important decisions in your life on this case. I
need to have you work with me and dealing withran
;ssumption'heré, but I just want to see how you'd
feel in this situation. Let's ésnume you were picked
fof the jury and you went th?ough that first stage

and were convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that Mr.
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Rhines was guilty of first degr;e murd&r and you
brought back that verdict and yﬁu went back and
considered the evidence that you heard and arguments,
other evidence you heard in the second stage and went
back and deliberated, and once‘éqain you found an
aggravating e¢ircumstance beyond a reasonable doubt
and decided the death pensalty was_appropriaté; Kot
trying to get you to commit to that or anything, but
let's assume you had done all t?ﬁt and the next thing
that would happen to you is fou;d conre back in this
courtroom and you'd be in one of those chairs and the
unanimous verdict would be :aaqiéf'all 12 of you and
assuming you thought that was.ﬁgé appropriate thing
to do, can you visualize your b;ing in Court and
facing the Defendant, Mr. Rhinea, and telling him
that your verdiet is to put him teo death?

Yeah.

Pretty deep breath, Tell me about it; how do you
feel? N _

Like I said, it's a sarious‘thgpé.. You are going te
have to have overwhelming evidéﬁqe'for me.

I'm not sure if the standard cf proof is
overwhelning. |

I know what you mean. T .

I understand how you feel. What I'm trying to figure
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out is no matter your perspnal feelings, I want to
figure out whether or not first of all in that
initial stage whether you f£ind him guilty 6r
innocsent, you know, I have to present evidence to you
that is going to c¢onvince yau‘béyond.a reasonable
doubt if he is guilty, and I ﬁhihk if you listened to
Judge Konenkamp .the other day he was vary explicit
thaﬁ that doesn't mean an abaalﬁte certainty. Same
thing when we get to that second phase. Before you
can even consider the death penalty, you'll have to
be convinced that there is an aggravating
circumstance that one has been preven, not to an
absplute certainty, do you undef;tand? -
Right, _ ' '

And I realize you want to be convinced in your mind,
but do you think ybu can faiilg:pqnsider the Court's
inétrucﬁiens? h

Ooh, yes.

Is there apyocne you know, who iéugo opposed to the
death penalty that if you actually rendered that
verdict in your case, if you 1eft-the building they'd
be on your case about, how coulé you do sguch a thing?
¥ell, my wife.

Tell me about that.

She's opposed to the death penalty.
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"You'll have some instruction to follow and evidence

to consider and you'll have your wife to_consider,
which would you consider £i:st?

I'd consider thé evidence. -

*his wouldn't cause a divorcéiof anything?

No.

If you thought it was the right thing to do and you
did it, do you think you could carry on your life and
not have that be a big issue wi£h your wife?

Yes. '

Has your wife been telling you what to do if you are
a juroer? _ '  ‘

She thinks it's great I'm here'phoudh.

I don’t knéw if that says much for you, sir,

She's been a juror before andﬁﬁha safs shg thinks it
would be . a good learning procesﬁ.

Now, you'wera télking with Mr. stonéfield about Ted
Bundy and he's sometiﬁes called a serial killer. Do
youn think you'd have any difficulty sitting on a case

where'you basically have one Defendant charqed, and

‘one alleged victim killed and we are not talking

about serial killing here?
I don't think I have a 'problem with that.

1

Explain that to me if you can.

The charge here ig he's charge&_with murdey, the same
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as Mr, Bundy it's just that he multiplied it a few
times. ‘ '
You'd consider the facts and circumstances of this

case, the how and why, to determine whether or not it

was appropriate, is that correet?

Yaz.

Can you ;ell me, Hr._hnderson,“one or two Qquestions,
can you tell me what are the.ﬁdfe inmportant decisions
you have made in your life? : .

Well, getting married. That's absut the most
important decision that I have nade.

And you have one child and your child is 207

Yés. _ |

Boy or girl?

Girl.

Was that a big decision, having‘a chiid?

I wouldn't say. It was an accident, but I'm glad it
happened, yes. We actually had two children, the
second one was a planned thingll '

Something happened? |

Yes.

We don't have teo go into that. -Once you make a
decision, whether it's marriage or other important
decisions in your life, do you tend to second-guess

yourself?
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MR.
THE

Not marriage, no =- I should géy né. 8mall things
maybe _

You think you are ready to make a decision likerthis
if called upon, is that corréc:, sir?

Yes. .

GROFF: 1I'd pass for cause. ‘Thank you.

COURT: 5ir, you remain a prospective juror on this
case and we will let you know this week whether you
have, made the final panel. It's very important you
not discuss this case with anyone or allow anyone to .
discuss it with you or in your presence, and also
please do not listen to:or Watcp or read any newus
media accounts copcerniné thié ﬁatter. can you‘

promise me that?

DARYL ANDERSON: I won't do that.

THE

MR.

THE

COURT: Good. And if for samelreason we are unable
to reach you, I would ask that fou check in with us
on Wednesday morning and call the Clerk's Office to
chaeck in and make suré we havan't been trying to
reach you. Thank you. State may exercise. '
GILBERT: GState has exercised its next peremptory.
Heidi Lamb and we renew our motion and objeciton with
regpect to the other jurors naﬁed.

COURT: The objection is overruled. State's l16th

. peremptory has been entered and the Clerk will call
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THE
MR.
THE

(Prospective Juror HARRY KEENEY, having previously been

EXAMINATION BY MR. GIﬂBERT:

Q
A

Q

"No, sir.

defense counsel and based upon the statutes, the
State would challenge for cause the disqualification
because of his current ecircumstance of being under
the felonf conviction and curresntiy on probation.
COURT: Any objection? '

STONEFIELD: No. o

COURT: Mr. Miessner, we willréxcuae you on this
case, -

You were previously sworn and you are still under

ocath. Defense nay ihquire.
sworn, testified as follows:)

State your name pleaseé-

Harry Keeney. ) et
Mr. Raeney, I'm Wayne Gilbert énd along with me here

is Joe Butler and Mike Stonefield. The thrae of us
are the defense attorneys fo:_éﬁarles Rhinea.. As you
look around the courtroom here, both in froﬂt of the

bar and hahindAit, do you see anyone you recognize or

gnow?

Mr. FKeeney, we have, both sides have had access to
the guestionnaire you filled out approximately a

moenth age and I notice in that duestionnairq that you
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Yes.

0 > o

man, and outside of that, you*know, the place where

‘they sajd and outside of that I don't know anything

have seen some newspaper and television accounts of
the events that led up to this case, is that right?

Yes.

Do you submcribe to the Rapid City Journal?

Do you watch the lccal news stations, the three
television stations for the news medium area?

Yes, sir.

can you tell us from what you have read in the
newspaper and what you have seen aon the news whaet you
have heard about this case before you came to Court?
About the only thing I éoulé éé§ is that the young

gentleman that wag killed was an extramely nice young

he was killed at Dig 'Em Dohth and I recall he was
tied up and knifed in the back of the head, I believe

alse to speak of that I can rgéa;l right offhand.

Do you have any feelings, a philosophy ox opinions
about the death penalty? ' _

Well, I wéuld saf in some cases it's Justifiled, the
death penalty in some cases would be Justified in
some individuals. .

fased on what you have heardi#ﬁbut the case at this

point, do you feel that the &dg;h penalty would be

17
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justified if someone were to be convicted of first
degree murder because of the facts and circumstances
as you heird them to ba?

I haven't hear& any facts either way on that, sc you
know,—I don't know. I guess I haven't formed an
opinion on that to be honest with you because I
haven't heard the facts onejﬁgy or the other. I just
don't know. _ '

I understand that, and I appreéiate that answer; I'm
wondering, based on what yéﬁ ﬂéva heard in terms of
You heard news reports that the victim was tied up
snd stabbed in the back of the head as you said,
based upon those facta...

GROFF: Objection, because those are not facts.
GILBERT: Facts -- I'll rephrase it.

GRbFF: I want to finish my_oﬁjectiun.

COURT: He said he's going to rephrase rather than
getting into that. '“

Based upon what you héve heérd, have you at this
point formed any opinion as to whether the death
penalty would be appropriate in ghii case? '

T guess not. I haven't heard enough of it to form an
opinion one way or the other.

Would you say that there are certain types of cases

in which you favor the death penalty?
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Yes.

Have you had a chance to think about what types of
cases those are? i '

I would say anyone that premeditated almurdar,
planned it out, I would say definitely would say they
should be put to death. As far as accidents or‘
somethihg like that I wouldn't say that, but really
premﬁd?tated murder would be a causa for me to think
of a person that would deserve that penslty.

Now, let m; take a couple of minutes to tell you
about the process that's 1nvolved in a case like
this. Mr. Rhines has been charged with firast dagree
murdeyr and we are now Selecting a jury that would sit

and decide this case. Now, wﬁen'a person is charged

-with firat degree murder and when the prosecutor has

decided to seek tha death penaity, there is a trial
at which the guilt or innocencq of the Defendant is
determined. TIn other woxrds, 1f_fqu ware selected to
ait on the jury you would heax evidence as to whether
or not the crime of first degree murder was committed
and as to whether or not Charles Rhines was the
person who committed the crime; And if you were
gatisfied as & Jury unanimously; peyond a resasonable
doubt that Mr. Rhines were quilty of first degree

murder then there'd be a second‘t:ial. Now, if on
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" back to if there is a convictién. $f there is a

. conviction then the same jury would reconvene and

the other hand, the Jury was Qot aatiafied that the
case had been proved beyond a reasonable doubt and
returned a verdict of not guilty, then it would be
avef gs far ss the sentencing and the jury'sa

involvement and the case would be concerned. Going

hear evidence on what they call aggravating
circumstances. The State of South Dakota would be
obligated to attempt to provenﬁayond a reasconable
doubt ‘that there are one or m§re aggravating
circumstanees. And in this_cﬁyg'thé Court would
instruct you in detail about £b°’° aggrn#ating
clrocumatances, and if you as-atjury were to find
beyond a reasonable doubt that 6ne or more of these
aggravatiné circumstances exist, then you céuld

impose the death penalty. You would not be obligated

to, but you could,'and'that would be the jury's
decisien. And I should tell you, if the Jjury's
decision is to impose the deasy penalty,.the daath
penalty would be imposed and,tyerb is no chance that
there'd be a commutatiomn or so@ebody would step in at
the last minute. You'd haveipé assume that it would
be carried out if the death ﬁéﬁalty were not imposed.

In South Bakota life imprisonmépt does not have a
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know. It's hard for me to give you a correct answer

possaibility of parole, did you knoﬁ that?

Y guess I didn't know.

That is in South Dakota, life imprisonment means Just
that. FKnowing about this procedure and getting back
ta, you said that in a case of planned out
premeditated murder, Ehe'deatthenalty would bhe
appropriate or would be justitied, If at the end of
the first trial you were satiﬁfiéd beyond a
reasonable doubt that there had been a premeditated
murder, would you go into the sgcond phase of the
trial leaning toward the death penalty?

I wouldlsay i1'd have to weigh a lot of circumstances

and see what the evidence really was, I mean, you

on that, sir, becaus; I would think there'd be a lot
of variations on that and X ﬁgpp to give you an
honest answer, so I at this tin§ I'11 be honest with
you, I couldn't give you & goqq:honést answer bgcausé_
I don't know. Tt would depené#@qxthe evidence énd
things that was, you know, pre#ented to me at tﬁat
time., Would I need to go in wiﬁh an.open mind, is=s
that what you are saying?

Yes, that's what I'm getting at.
Well, I guess I'd have to see what the evidence was,

When you say that, do you have in nind the process
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_ presented at stage cne of the trial, in othar words,

MR.

THE

_murder, and if at tﬁat point, no further evidence was

that I deacribed, the twe stages?

I think -- it's all new to me{}z?egh. Like I say,

the differential between the two things isn't real

cleax, to be honest with you. . '

Well, let me put it this way., If at the end of the
firat trial, if you in your mind, and the Jjury was

unanimous, that Mr. Rhines wam guilty of premeditated

offered on aggravating ciruumst#nces. would you
consider the death penaity at_that point?

I would thipk so, I mean, you know, if everything
pointed that way and -- I wouié say I would, yvaes.

If you were instructed thet yoﬁ_had to £ind beyond a
reasonagle doubt that there ﬁ%ﬁﬁ?“ aggravating o

circunstance over and above any evidence that was

more evidence on an aggravating circumstange, if you
were instructed that you had to find this aggravating
eircumstance heyond a reasonable doubt, and no
additional evlidence.... ’
GROFF: Objection. May we approach the bench?
(side bar ﬁiscussion was had.)

COURT: I'll sustain the ohjgégion,to the form of the

question. . ‘
If at the close of the first_g@age of the trial you
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.doubt before you could consi&er the death penalty,

concluded beyond a reasonable doubt that Mr. Rhines
was guilty of premeditated murder, and you were
instrueted that thexre was an additional aggxavating

circumstance that hsd to be found beyond a reasonable

and in that event would you consider the 'death
penalty, based solely on the premeditated finding
that you had made? .

Well, if I was instructed I had to find, been
presented with enough evidenqe-tp convince ne that it| -
was premediated, I would ear‘Eﬁat'I eould have to he |
convinced that there was, 1ike'fou say...

If you were convinced that it_wee premeditated, would
that be alone enough in your mind to 5ustify the
death penalty?

Well, if I was instructed at this second trial I had

to be convinced that it was premeditated, I guess I

don't know how to answer you really.
1'1] try and simplify it a little. Do you think that
the faect that you would :ind'aﬁmurder was
ﬁremeditated, that fact in ahd_o:_itself alone would
cause you to consider 1mposie§;the‘death ﬁenelty?

Tf it was well planned out and premeditated I would

Tf he said he planned it out and
e and hia aim

say, Yes.
everything else and that was his desir
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I'd say, ves, and he caxried 1£ 6ut.

Do you know the aggravating circuﬁstances that we
have talked about, I haven't”idéntified them for you
as to specifically what they“afé, but would yoy ba
able to follow the Court's inatructions in that .
regard as long as you understéﬁﬁ.theﬁf in other 
words, more specifically, if the Court provided you
with definitions of the éggravéiinq circumstances and
they did neot include something like planned out as .

you have described it, wouid you still lean toward

the death penalty, even if that was not includeq as

an aggravating circumstance in the_court's
instruetions? '

I gueas I don' t see whare you arn headed there. I
guess, am I correct in aaying that you are saying 1£
the inatructions were not towards the premeditated A
side and he hadn't planned ithﬁt; would T still aim
towards the death penalty and_;&would say that it '
would depend on other circumsitances and other

evidence.

And the Court's instructions?

Right.

Have fou ever served as a ju:o:_bafcre in_any other

type of case?

Ne, sir.
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8o you heard about it before?

Had you aver heard the concept of presumption of
innocence before yasterday?li”'; -
Wwell, that was what I thought, everybody in the

United States, that averybody is innocent until

they're prqven‘guilty.

Sure.
As we git hers today, since I have asked you a lot of

qdestiuns about the death penalty and you know that
the State has decided to seek the death penalty, does
that make you think that maybE:Mr. Rhinés is guilty
aince we are so concerned about the death penalty in
thies case? A

Not necessarily, because I don't have any idea of the

circumstances. I mesn, I guess I'4d have to hear all
the esvidence and all tﬁe circumstances and make up my
own mind because I don't know anything about Mr.
Rhines or anything involved iy‘the gase at all. I
don't have any idea what's qoiqg on or what happened
and I'd havé to hear everrth1n§ and weigh gverythynq
out in my own mind and go fromnphere._

If you had tc vote right now:withbﬁt hearing any
evidence, if you had to voteﬂ:ﬁéht-now as to whgther

Mr. Rhines was guilty or not g¢i1ty. how would you

vote?
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Right now I don't know anything about it. I mean I
couldn't vote intelllgently right now'beqause I don't
know. I want to know more abaﬂi it.

Would you expect -~ do you ungrstand that the
defaense does not have to offer an§ evidence of any
kind or nature, that it hahfnd;burdgn of proof or
persuasion, that it can xely'ﬁﬁ and argue that the
State has not met its burden 6f proof, that the
defense is not obligataed at all tc bring any evidence
forwnrd?‘

I didn't realizg that, I guess, no.

Would you expect the defanse‘tq bring somes evidence
forward in a criminal case?

I would expect they'd try té pfqve the gentleman was
ﬁnnocent énd what he was charged w?th and everyth{nq
wasn't true. -

If the defensge didn't try to proﬁe that, would fuu
take that into account and holé yhat against the
defense? ' o -

Well, I think it would be leaving -- I'@ be honest
with you, I think it would ha_failing.

It would be what? ‘

I would think that the lawyerﬁithat he had would be

deing a poor jeb, to be real honest with you, you

know.
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And if you thought that, woulﬁ.you take that into
consideration and in how you_v;ewed the evidence at
the close of the case? R

That's a hard queation. There's too many
circumstances involved'therérfq answer a question
like that as fap as I'm concerned. You know, there

could be so pany variances in fhera, I couldn't give
. ¢

you an honest ahswer on it, you know. I don't know,

Would you expect Mx. Rhines himself to take the
witness stand? . .

I would say that's up to him and the lawyer as far
as -- you know -- X don't know that much about thi§
syatem to make a deciasion on.thgt. , '

If Mr. Rhines didn't take thé‘gitﬁess stand,.woﬁld
you think from that fact in éna pf itself that he
must be trying to hide aomethihﬁ imﬁurtant, must be
guilty or he would have taken Ehe stand?

J wouldn't say that would pe necessarxy, you know. A
person ~- lot of people hand1e pressure in different
ways. Some people can handle pressure and some
people can't. There could be a{lot of variance there

too.
There is going to be some evidggce in this case that

Mr. Rhines is a homosexual and one or two of the

witnesses that may be called are also homosexuals.

A"
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Do you have any opinions abouﬁ homosexusls as to
whether that'; ginful or‘a'wrong'lifastyle or course
of conduct? | .

I guens a man .or lady has to live their own lives the
way they see £it and the way they are directed and
the wuﬁ they live it is entirely up to them aﬁd so,
you know,rI don't see where that would have any
variance on this case as far:gs I'm concerned.

Were you ever in the militafy}

Yes.

What branch?

Air Force.

How long?

Four years.

Were you stationsd overseas?

No, =sir. ‘

So you didn't see any combat duty or anything like
that?

No, sair. .
How do you feel about presidenf;aleet Clinton's plan
to allow homosexuals into the §rmed aservices? '

3

Well, he's the Commander In Chief, you know, and I
guess to be real honest with you, I don't'know that
much about homosexuals one way or the other. I

réally don't.
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MR.

 They L1ive in the Rapid City area?

. You get together when you can on holidays and that

EXAMINATION BY MR, GROFF:

8o you don't have any strong fqelings?

No. Like I say, I don't know what they believe or
what they deo or how they do it or whatever, I just
don't know. '
You have four qhildren? o

Yea, sir.

One daughter does.

The others have moved to other parts of the-couﬂtry?

Yes, smsir.

You keep in close contaat with all four of them?

Yes, sir.

sort of thing?
Yas, sir.

In front of you on the witnasdrstnnd there ls a paper
that has a list of names of people who might be |
called as witnesses in this cqée. Cauld_ybu take a
minute and look thﬁt over and see if any of the names

are familiar to you. Have you had a chance to look

at that?
Yes, sir. No names that I recognize.

GILBERT: Thank you, I appreciate your honesty in

answering the gquestions.
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gr. Keeney, I have a few queét;pné bafore you leave.
Mr. Gilbert was asking you questions about evidence
and things like that and you undarstand that in a
criminal case the burden is on the State to prove its
case beyond a raascnnhlé doubt?

Yes, sir. .

And really the burden is on us to proddea all the
evidence to convince you of that and the Defendant
doesn't have to prodncé any evidence and he can rely
on our inability to prove our case; it's his 6hoicé_
whethar or not he wants to teﬁﬁity and if he doesn't
testify that can*t be used ng#%pst him and that's his
right? | . '

Yes, sir.

Can you follow instructions on all those ﬁreas from
the Court, the jury instructions?

Yeah, I can. .

In South Dakoﬁa here it is not enough to just have a
first degree murder in terms og”imposing'the daath
penalty, not even enough to have a pfemaditatad
murder we have what are callgd{aggravating
circumstances that have to hglbroven in that second
stage. Do you think you can wg?t_and consider all
the evidence in the second stage, should you decide

Mr. Rhines is guilty of first degree murder; can you
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HARRY KEENEY: Yes, sir.

walt until the sacond stage and consider all the.
evidence than and determine whether or not an
aggravating circumstance has been proven beyond a
reasonable deubt and whether or not, secondly,
whether the death penalty is appropriate? Do you
think you can wait and make that decision then?

I would think go, You know.

Once again, would You follow the Court's instructions
and consider all that evidehcé?

Yes. | ‘

GROFF: That's all I have today. . Thank you. Pasa

-

for cause.

COURT: All right, Mr. Keeney we will bas in touch
with you. If you don't hear from us by next Tuesday
at noon, I would appreciate you_callmng the Clerk's
Office to check on the status of the case and see if
you are still on the fimal jury iist. And it's very
important now that you are still a prospective juror
here that you not talk te anyhody about this case or
allow anyone to talk to ruu‘abgut it or not read or
, al Can you

listen to any media accounts about it.

promise that you'll do that?
I should call in to check if I

need to check in on any other jury duty or doss this

take praference?
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THE COURYT: This takes preference. dJuat check in next

THE COURT: Mr. Meisr, you were previously sworn and you

{Prospective Juror JACK MEIER, having previously hbeen

EXAMINATION BY MR. GILBERT:

Q
A

O P 0 PO MO ¥ O OO W

Tuesday. Could I speak with counsel?

{8ide bar discussion was had;lu

are still undar oath now. Defénse may inquire.
sworn, testified as follows:)

State yquf name so we have a record.

Jack Meier.

Mr. Meier, you filled out a quastionnaire a month ago
and we have had a chance ta look at it. You finished
high school in Falkton? ‘

Yes.

When did you move tc this area?

September, 1972. e .
Just shortly after you finishaﬁ:high achool?
Yeah, two years.

You have lived here ever since?

I lived in Kearney, Nebraaka for a while.
Petween '72 and now? '

Yeah, for a year.

When was that?

*80, I think. _
Since you filled out the queaéibnnaire, have you

332

APPENDIX 319



14

15

16

17
18
19
20
2t
22

23

STATE OF BOUTH

COUNTY OF PENNINGTON !}

STATE OF SOUTH

v.

DAKOTA ) "IN CIRCUIT COURT

SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

DAROTA,
Plaeintiff,
JURY TRIAL

CHARLES RUSSELL RHINES, : © . 93-81

PROCEEDINGS:

Defendant. VOLUME IV

R

The following matters were had before the

HONORABLE JOHN K. KONENEAMP, Circuit Judge at
Ragid City, South Dakota, on the 7th day of

January,
APPEARANCES:

1993.
MR, DENNIS GROFF, MR. JAY MILLER, and.

MR. MARE VARGO o

' State's Attorney's Office

Rapid City, South Dakota

Pennington County

FOR- THE STATE

MR. JOSEPH BUTLER
Attorney at Law

PO Box 2670

Rapid City, South Dakota and

MR. WAYNE GILBERT

;Attorney at Law

3202 West Main Street
Rapid City, South Dakota and

MR. MICHAREL STONEFIELD
Public Defender
Pennington County

Rapid City, South Dakota

FOR THE DEFENDANT

635

APPENDIX 320




11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

& R V)

A Yes, sir.

As you sit here?

That's the first thing when they arrest somebody for
it you know the first impreésidn I get is that he did
it,

Do you still believelthat asffﬁu sit hefe toda&?

Yes.

In other words, you think he's guilty., is that right?

0 » 0O

Yeah. I'm not véry open-minded about it.

MR. BUTLER: Challenge for cause.

MR. GROFF: No objecfion.

THE COURT: All right. We will excuse you on this case.
State will call another prospective juror.

Ma'am, you were previously sﬁprnzand you do remain
|

under oath now.

it o St
g e e

THE COURT: Defense may inquire;'fﬁ

MR. BUTLER: Thank you.

({Prospective Juror FRANCES CERSGSIMQ, having previously
.been sworn, testified as follows:f

EXAMINATION BY MR. BUTLER:

Q Let's see i1f I can pronounce your name.

Cersogimo. |

Your name 1s Frances Cersosimo?

0

Yea.
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were very interesting and -- I can't believe how

nervous I am. -

Miss Cersosimo, I have had the opportunity of
reviewing the guestionnaire that you retu:ned to the
Court and those have been made available to us s0 we
can hopefully maybe shorten these examinations up.
Right.

I noticed in the last guestion with respect to
whether or not you thought you could serve as a
juror, you said that you would rather explain it in
person than write it out?

Yes.

I am going to give you that opportumity, okay?

I felt at the time I needed to think about it. When
I was younger I was always faéainatéd by shows oﬁ TV

like Perry Mason and I thoughf the courtroom scenes

Just take your time. T know that these are strange
surroundings for you and I understand your
nerﬁdusness, believe me, théré is no reason to be.
Anyway I was intrigued by thgllaw but then I had an
opportunity -- not an‘opportuﬂity, but ny
brother-in~law was charged wi;ﬁ involuntary
manslauwghter with my husband'§ déath, g0 at that time
I was involved in a courtrodmt;ééne for real and it

was kind of a hard experience'and yet interesting,
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and at the time I felt sorry fbr some of the people
on the jury because it seemed to be so hard on them
and at that time I thought to myself, this iz
something I hope I never have_fd do. But I put that
to the back of my mind all these'yéars because it
didn't seem like it was going to be a reality that I

would be called and when I got the summons at first I

‘was really surprised and nervous about it but I have

had time to think aboﬁt ig and I think this is
something that I can do. '

All right. I have read your entire questioﬁnaire g0
I think ; can tie your explanation together. Let me
visit with you about some of the questions I am going
to have to ask. I hope ydﬁ understand that I have
got to ask you some questions énd gome of them might
be a little bit probing, but I have got to do it. If
you think I'm asking themn juétfto be nosy., that isn't
the case. Okay? | . o

I undefstand.

T noticed you atre a painterézg

Yes.

2 house painter?

Yes, and I do wallpapering.

Have I met yoﬁ before?

T don't believe so.
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Where were you born? .
kapid City.

Lived here all your life?
Yes.

Do yvou have three children?
Yes. -

And you're divorced?

No, I'm married.

You have three children that live here?

Yes.

What do they do?

The oldest is Nancy and she is 23 and she's in her
fourth year as a learning disability assistant. I
have a-21 year old son on the verge of starting
school at Vo-Tech and I havé é 15 year old son that
goes to Ceﬁtral. |

Would you take a lock at the list of names hefore vou

‘Migs Cersosimo and see if you recognize any of those

names?

T can't say I personally know any of these people.
Couple of the names I recognize as possgibly law

enforcement officers.

How do you recognize them asrﬁeing law enforcement?
Having lived in Rapid all my life and seeing the

names.
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No personal acquaintanceship?

No.

Nothing about any of the ﬁames you recognize in this
case that you think would impact on your ability te

be a fair Jjuror in this case?

recently got married-and_it@h%ﬁ come buf,that_his

cougin is a homosexual. ’I ﬂéé:known thiz for a long
time, Jjust my own observatiéﬁfgf'him. And my husband
had him in class at North and we both agreed he
probably was, and knowing my son—-in-law's family
background and their thoughté on it, I knew it was

going to be hard for him.
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Do you consider that that lifestyle is a sinful or

and there was a lot of puhlicity as far as he was a

immoral lifestyle?

No?

To each his own?

Well, I den't think that we dnderstand dompletely. I
have come to think that it's pfobably a genetic thing
that they have no control oﬁeﬁ'and they have a righ%
to a life.

I want to explain to &cu a little bit about the
procedure here, and it is something different than
the procedure experienced before. Mr. Rhines is
charged with first degree murder in this case and the
State has elected to request the consideration of  the
death penalty. Are you aware of that?

Yes. '

Before I go any furthér, what“&o you know about the
case? . )

I know that a youhg man that ﬁorked at Dig 'Em Donuts

was stabbed and as a result of the stabbing he died

very nice yvyoung man.and loved by his family and a lot
of things 1like that were in the paper and then I
recall reading some months later that they had
extradited someone and charged“ﬁim.

On the basis of the information that you have
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.aequired through the news media, have you forﬁed any

" Can you elaborate on that for me? Is that in every

jpdgments?

None whatscever.

Let me go back to where I was. "He's been charged
with first degree:mﬁrder and the proceedings are
this, if you are seléctéd as a Jjuror in this case you
will, there could possibly be two phases involved,.
The first phase would be the determination of guilt
and if you were to determine'ﬁhat Mr. Rhines was
guilty of first deg;ee'murierﬁ there would be a
second phase at which the jﬁf& would determine the
appropriate sentence; do you éqllow?

I follow. o

And at that second phase there are two options in
South Dakota for first degree murder. One option'is
1ife imprisonment without parole, and unlike some
other states, in South Dakota that means what it
says, you serve the rest of your life in prisﬁn, or
the second coption is the imposition cf the death
penalty; d¢ you follow? ‘ -

I follow.

I'd like to ask your views Sfithe death penalty?

I have always believed in the death penalty.

case, every first degree murder?
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‘kind of circumstances would you feel may justify the

No, I think it depends on the case, each individual
case and the person being tried, if there is maybe a
chance for rehabilitation, but taking a life to me is
very serious as well.

I understand that.

If it's possibly premeditated, that wouid nake it
more wrong in my eyes.

Let's assume he's convicted of premeditated murder,
would that mean that you felt the death sentence
would be appropriate?

I can't may at this time, because I don't know
anything yet, and I can't make a logical assumption.
Can I ask you this I know the questions I'm asking
vou are rather open-ended and it's difficult to

answer, but take your shot at it, will you? What

death penalty?

Well, if someone had plotted against someone and
thought it out and it was vefg?cfuel and the person
suffered a great deal and thé sérson really had no
remorse,

Any other circumstances cone io mind?

To me that would be the worst, I think. I would like
to say this is new for me and T haven't thought about

it, the death penalty seriously other than certain
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gircumstances came up, and I théughf well, it's right
or I truéted that the jury made the right decision.
But I found in my lifetime and in my experiences what
vou think you are going. to do';n a given circumstance
doesn't always happen. So until you get there, you
think you are gbing to do it.

I'm sure if you are selected as a juror that will ke
on your mind all the time, You séem £o be a
thoughtful person. Do you feel that you could be a
fair and impartial Jjuror?.

Yes, T do.

Let's assume that you were to, after heariﬁg all the

evidence, that you concludedﬁafter'the guilt phase,

~assuming you found the Defeﬁ&ént guilty of

premeditated murder but conclﬁﬁed thaf a life
sentence would be appropriafé;fwﬁuld you stick by
your guns? By that T mean, would vou keep your
opinion and net give in just Because you were 1in the
minority? |

Yes, I would. If I think I'm right about it, I'm
very stubborn. |

But you'll listen to 6ther persons?

My husband, he's a black and.white person, right.or‘
wrohg. With me a lot of thiﬁaé.afe in the gray area

and I try to hear both sides éf'every situation, but
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if I think I'm right, I'1l be stubborn.

BUTLER: Pass for cause.

INATION BY MR. GROFF: ) -
Mr. Butler just asked you about the -~ kind of the
converse is what T am geoing to ask you about, ma'am,
and that is, just the same as if you thought d&eath
was appropriate. Aftef hearing all the evidence, do
you think ydu'd just as stubbqrnly stick to your guns
if you thought that was the right decision? ‘
Oh, yes.

I need to ask you a couple_pf ﬁuestions about some of
the matters addressed in yoﬁf qﬁéstionnaire. We d4id
shuffling around because we got copies and we didn't
have that back page of it 80 we got those and we ﬁave
read that. The first thing I want to ask you ébout;
every prosecutor is unigue and I hope I'm unique in 7
the way I put on a case, and you made comments a
little bit about your views of the éase and hdw Judge
Konenkamp‘did that back in ;9?§. I'm not necessarily
the game kind of prosecutor as Judge Konenkamp was
and can you put that aside, wHo;I am?

Yes, | .- o

And I hope I'm not too theatrical to offend you, but

even if I were, do you think you could decide that

case?
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~When we talk about the death penalty we have already

Yes. I understand this is a different casge, too.
Judge Konenkamp reaa to you on Monday quite'a long
orientation and towards the end reaffirmed something
he said before and that is something, you need to
decide this case without mefé bias or sympathy. Do
you understand?

Yes.-

Here's what I'm concerned about. Because of the
thing you meationed in 1976, that trial you sét
through, I can imagine the kipd of emotions that
might have brought out in you, but you understand
that's over now?

Yeah. ;

Do you feel any sympathy today, based upon that
experience, for this Defendant because he's on trial
in a murder case? :

No.

talked a little bit about youfffeelings and sgome of

the circumstances you were thinking about that might
ﬁustify the impositién; I want to talk to you about
the reality of what is happening here. When you got
the gquestionnaire a few weeks back, did ¥ou visualize
in your mind that you actually might be here speaking

to us about the gquestionnaire?
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I knew I would be.

You thought you might be coming in?

Ch, yeah. ' _

Well, the same way today, as you think about it,
there is a very real chance that you migﬁt be on that
jury and you might be selected and what I want to '
talk to you about is you visualizing into the future
like you visualized coming to Court. I'm not trying
to get any scrt of commitment 6: ptomise from you
‘about wpat your verdict might be. I Jjust want you to
assume some things and see iff}ou can visualize
yourself doing them. Can yéd'#isualize yourself
being part of a 12-person jury who after hearing the
entire case and#after really‘télking about it,
decided that the verdict of dééth was appropriate and
then coming into the courtrooﬁ as part of that group
and facing the Defendant in this éase, Mr. Rhines,
and having that to bé your verdict, that he's going
to ke put to death, can you‘viéualizé yourself doing
that? o |
Yes.

T know it's difficult to kiﬁﬁ'bf think about for most
people. The second ﬁart of that is, I don't know if
this haﬁpened in the case you Saw before, but one of

the things that can happen, because it has to be a
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' Would that have any effect on that?

unanimous verdict is that every individual can be
polled to determine, is that your'individuﬁl verdict,
and that could happen as well. In otherx words, Judge
Konenkamp could ask you, ma‘amj is this your verdict
putting the Defendant to death,.and you'd have to
respond in front of him,'if_it were your verdict,
ves, this is my verdict puttiﬁg you to death Mr.
Rhines. Can you visualize yourself doing that?

Yes. .

Oonce again, it would depend on_the facts and
circumstances? |

Yeah.

You don't have any...

I would have to be convinced.

I want to talk about convincing now for a minute.
Before I get to that, are there any friemds or
relatives out there that youfﬁhink might kind of get
down on your case 1f you cé&éﬁsack with a deéth
verdict in a murdey case; somé people that are really
opposed to the death penalty and would say, how could
you ever do that?

I know one lady who says she's very much against the

death penalty.

No, she has the right to hex opinion.
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Now, the other thing you lesrned from that other

experience you went through and you heard again on

Monday from Judge Konenkamp‘ﬁas procf in any case,

whether a b.W.I. case or some-sort of a theft case,
the case you sat and listened to or a nurdeyr case,
the proof has always got fo be beyond a reasonable

doubt?

Yes.

.
And as we get to this case, which probably is the
most serious anyonme could ever sit on, the standard
of proof doesn't change, it's still proof beyond a

reasonable doubt, and not prodf to an absolute

‘certainty or perfection. Do you understand?

Yes.

Just because it's.a very serious case and I know you

are taking it seriously, do you think you'd make the

i

State prove'its case to a burden not reguired by law,
which would be an absolute certainty or would you
keep the burden where it's always been to proof

beyond a reasonable doubt?

This is a very serious case and I would have to be

very convinced that what th%s man is being charged

with that he did do it; except I don't know how far
vou think I ﬂave to take it}:iﬁ my.mindrﬁo be

convinced -~ beyond a reasonable doubt or an
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FRANCES CERSOSIMO: Yes.

absoiute, I don't know,.

In Iayman's termns, do you expéét a perfect case from
me? o

Frem yon?

I'm going to present the case, do you expect a
perfect case? : '

I don't know what a_peffect case ig.

I don't know either, .

No, I don't expect it.

You need to be convinced thougﬁ?

Yes. -

Would you do your best to folipw the Court's
instructions? o

Yes, I would.

GROFF: 1I'll pass for cause, Thank you.

COURT: Let me remind you that you are now a
prospective Jjuror on fhe case and you yemain. such.
We will notify you probably within a week or so if
you made the final jury panel. It is very important
in the meantime that you not discuss the case with
anyone or let anyone discusslilzwith you and also
‘that you not listen to or watch any media accoﬁnts
concerning this case. Will yé;fproﬁise me you'll not

do so?
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THE COﬁRT: If we are unable to reach yoi for some
reagon, if you haven't heard from us by next Tuesday
at noon, call the Clerk's O0ffice to che;k in to make
sure we are still staying in touch with youuw. Thank
you, very mnmuch.

We will continue jury examination at 1:00 o'clock.

(A recess was had from 12:00 o'clock to 1:00 o'elock.)

THE COURT: Stéte may exeréise.  Sﬁate has exercised its
éeventh peremptory challenﬁe. The Clerk may bring in
another prospective Jjuror. You were previously Qwornr
so you 8till remain under oatp.

{Prospective Juror DONITA HALEY, having previously been
sworn, testified as follows:)

EXAMINATION BY MR. STONEFIELD:

Q Good afterncon.

A Hi.

o] Tell us your name.

A Donita Haley. | _

Q You and I are acquainted“throﬁgh your friendship with
a couple of people who work in the same office that I
do? |

A Yes,

Q@ . This is Mr. Butler and this is Mr. Rhines and Mr.

Gilbert and you understand why you are up here today?

A Yes.
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

CQUNTY OF PENNINGTON )

STATE OF SOUTH DAROTA,

IN CIRCUIT COURT

SEVENTH JUDRDICIAL CIRCUIT

v.

Plaintiff,

JURY TRIAL

CHARLES RUSSELL RHINES,

PROCEEDINGS:

Defendant.

93-81

VOLUME IV

The following matters were had before the
HONORABLE JOHEN K. KOWENEAMP, Circuilt Judge at

South Dakota, on the 7th day of

Rapid City,
January, 1993.
ME. DENNIS GROFF, MR. JAY MTLLER, and.

APPEARANCES:

MR. MAREK VARGO o
State's Attorney's Office
Pennington County

Rapid City, South Dakote

FOR THE STATE

MR. JOSEPH BUTLER
Attorney at Law

PO Rox 2670

Rapid City. South Dakotsa

MR. WAYNE GILBERT

;Attaruney at Law

3202 West Main Street
Rapid City. South Dskota

MR. MICHAEL STONEFIELD
Public Defender .
Pannington County
Rapid City, South Dakota

FOR THE. DEFENDANT
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THE

Q
A

Defense may inquire.

You don't think you could presume the Defendant to be
innocent?

No, I don't.

GROFF: No cbjection.

COURT: Thank you, ma'am. We wiil excusge you. Clerk
may ¢all another prospective juror. MNr. Corrin, you
were previ&usly sworn in, so you remain under oath at
this time? |

QOkay.

Your name is Robert Corrimn?

Correct.

Mr. Corrin, I'm Joe Butler and I'm one of the
attorneys representing Charles Rhines the Deferndant,
and associated with me is Mr. Wayne Gilbert and Mr.
Mike Stonefield and that's Mr; Dennis Groff. Tell me
a little bit abouf yourself, where were you born?

I was Sorn in San Diego, California. My father was
in the Navy and I moved here:wﬁen I yas two and lived
here evér since. I'm married and have two kids and
work at Chemlawn, lawn service, and I have been

working there for three yesars.
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Q I noticed you went to the School of Mines?

A Yes, two years.

Q' Were you majoring in any specific area?

A Computer Science. |

Q Are vou applying what you léarped ndw or is it a
. completely differenﬁ field?

A We work on computers, but ith?a different fieid.

Q Do you have‘any brothers or sisters?

A‘ One brother he lives here in town;

0 Mr. Corrin, would'you take a look at that 1list of

némes.in front of you there and see if you recognize
any of those names?

A VNo, I don't.

Q Those people are potential witnessses. Ha#e you ever
served on a jury before?

A No, I haven't.

Q HaQe you ever been involved with law enforcement, I'm
not talking about spéeding tickets, but ever cha;ged'
with a crime or you or any mémber of your family?

A No. |

0 Mr. Corrin, you understénd the nature of this case,
don't you, that Mr. Rhines is on trial for first
degree murder?

A Right. )
s g O IR i 1 1 1 BRI 1k y:{“‘.,’?f"ﬁ-i“‘
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Q What impact does that have on you and your perception
of Mr. Rhines? .

A Not really any. He has the same rights as everybody
else does. '

Q Even you recognizé that it is a different iifestyle
then yours, but mevertheless he has his right to live
his own 1ifé? o

Right, and that was his choice.

Are you a member of any chufché
Peace‘Lutheran Church.
Are you a regulér churchgoer?
Yeah. |
You and your family?
Right.
Mr. Corrin, this case involves the death penalty ox
whaf sémetimes is called capital.punishment, do you
understand that? ‘
A Yes.

Q When did you first find out that it invelved capital
punishment? o '

A Not until I got the survey in the mail.
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That's when you figured that out?

.How much have you heard about this case?

.Do ‘you recall seeing anything or hearing anything on

" That's good.

Yes.

I haven't really heard anything otﬁer than probably
the most information I got from it was from the
survey and the information in the survey is about all
I know zbout the case. .

Do you remember reading about it iﬁ the paper?

If I did read anything in the paper about it, I don't

recall anything that I read.

the TV?

No. Since I received the survey I have avoided
watching TV when that's on oY readipg anything in the
paper about that.

After you got the survey?

I did.

That indicates that you are copscieﬁticus.

Yeah.

That you deliberately avoided trying to find ocut
about anything?

kight.
This fype of proceeding is a 1ittle bit different

than the ordinary ¢riminal proceeding, because.of the
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" of parole, &and of course, tﬁé,second alternative is

possibility of capital punishment. It's really going
te involve two phases. fhe first phase is the
determiqation of guilt, that”ié, whether or not Mx.
Rhines is guilty of first degzee murder. Then the
jury in the second phase, if i£ determines that Mr.
Rhines is guilty of first degree murder, sits in
judgment as to the punishment, and at that point, the
second point, there really'are two alternatives that
the jury has. One alternative is 1ife imprisonment
without parble and that means in South Dakota just
what it sounds like, that is, he would have toc spend

the rest of his life in jail without the possibility

the imposition of the death penalty; deo you .
understand that?- '

Yes.

Now, from what I can understéﬁa about you, ever since
you found that out, I bet you have been doing some
thinking, haven't you?

Yeah. |

What are your views of the death penalty at this
time? . ' ' '

If the evidence showed that”he:was guilty beyond a
raasonablé doubt, I could enforce the death benalty,

but the evidence would have to‘be ¢lear.

1]
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